

MICHAEL M. ST. ROMAIN

Hammond, LA | (985) [REDACTED]

EDUCATION

Southern University Law Center, Baton Rouge, LA

Juris Doctor, May 2017

Honors: CALI Award Recipient in: Tort Law; Runner-Up in Contracts Law

Southeastern Louisiana University, Hammond, LA

Bachelor of Science, Management & Entrepreneurship, December 2012

Honors: Graduated with Honors

Activities: College of Business (Senator of Student Government), Completed coursework at Louisiana State University

Theta Xi Fraternity – Beta Pi and Alpha Alpha Chapters

EXPERIENCE

Fleur de Lis Law & Title Company

Attorney

Hammond, LA

August 2021 – Present

Associate attorney handling a wide variety of matters ranging from marketing and relationship maintenance, to civil matters such as successions and estate planning. Assists in solving title issues in order to keep deals moving forward.

Small Business Administration

Contract Attorney

Hammond, LA

February 2020 – Present

Hired as an associate attorney to provide aid to the SBA Disaster Relief Sector. During my time with the SBA, I handled many tasks including but not limited to loan application processing, loan obligation, post-compliance, maintained closing agreements, and provided instruction to borrowers throughout the loan process to make sure they received the funds they desired.

Gordon McKernan Injury Attorneys

Associate Attorney

Hammond, LA

February 2018 – October 2019

Hired as an associate attorney at one of the ten office branches located throughout Louisiana. Manage a client list of up to 150 clients at a time. Negotiate favorable settlements for my clients, each with a unique story and diverse circumstances. File petitions, draft correspondence to opposing counsel, complete discovery and depositions, and examine various complex legal issues for hundreds of clients. Developed strong people skills through my regular engagements with clients, attorneys, and insurance companies. Representative for the firm at various events in the community.

Nicholas J. Muscarello, Attorney at Law

Associate Attorney

Hammond, LA

October 2017– February 2018

Law Clerk

May 2015 – October 2018

Worked as both a law clerk and associate attorney for State Representative Muscarello. Assisted in a wide range of complex legal issues that expanded my knowledge in running a practice and communicating with clients of all backgrounds. Aided in implementing excel and digital research programs in the office that resulted in a more efficient office system. Drafted various motions, pleadings, petitions, answers, trial briefs, and discovery. Earned valuable litigation experience by assisting Representative Muscarello with proceedings. Additionally, assisted with mediations, status conferences, hearings, and motions.

SUMMARY

Licensed attorney at law with four years of experience in drafting motions and pleadings with two years' experience in litigation, depositions, and day to day practice. Applies critical thinking, legal knowledge, and experience in dealing

with clients to solve complex legal issues. Excels as a professional in both an individual setting, as well as working with a team of associates to achieve the goal of the client or the task at hand.

SKILLS & EXPERTISE

Client Management • Research • Writing • People and Social Skills • Tech Savvy • Westlaw • Experienced with Client Management Software • Microsoft Office • Brokering Commercial Real Estate Transactions